

# MD.IMAM UDDIN

SEO EXPERT || WEB DEVELOPER



## CONTACT

### PHONE:

+ (880) 01815 682 307

### EMAIL:

[imamcu07@gmail.com](mailto:imamcu07@gmail.com)

### WEB:

<https://about.me/imamcu07>

### PRESENT ADDRESS:

KSI-GMT, KEPZ.  
Anowara, Chittagong, Bangladesh.

### PERMANENT ADDRESS:

East Sultan Pur,  
K, M, Hat, Feni, Bangladesh.

### DOB:

01-January-1988

## FOLLOW ME

### Facebook:

[facebook.com/imamcu07](https://facebook.com/imamcu07)

### Twitter:

[twitter.com/imamcu07](https://twitter.com/imamcu07)

### LinkedIn:

[linkedin.com/in/imamcu07](https://linkedin.com/in/imamcu07)

## HOBBIES

- Traveling
- Swimming
- Blogging
- Movie
- Reading
- Writing

## ABOUT ME

Hi there! It's me, Md. Imam Uddin. Born and raised in Feni, Bangladesh. Currently working as an Officer in Youngone Group, Korean EPZ against Production & Planning Department for SAP PP module (SAP ECC 6.0) operation with advanced Excel VBA data manipulation. I am SEO & SMM Expert.

## EDUCATION

2006 - 2011

**BSS (Hon's), MSS**

**University Of Chittagong – Bangladesh.**

I have completed my graduation and post-graduation from here on Sociology under Social Science Faculty.

2013 - 2015

**DIPLOMA IN COMPUTER PROGRAMMING IDB – BISEW, Dhaka, Bangladesh.**

I have got an IT-Scholarship from here and also completed my [MCPD](#) certification with the great help of IDB-BISEW.

## EXPERIENCE

2018 - Present

**OFFICER**

**Youngone Group | Korean EPZ (KEPZ).**

I have promoted as an Officer from Assistant Officer in this company as per as company role and my professional skill.

2015 - 2018

**ASSISTANT OFFICER**

**Youngone Group | Korean EPZ (KEPZ).**

I have joined in this company as Assistant Officer under Production & Planning Department against SAP PP Module (SAP ECC 6.0) full operation.

2013 - 2015

**TRAINING OFFICER**

**Vertex Software (BD) Ltd. | Dhaka.**

Provide training to govt. employee on basic computer operation along with Micro-credit based software operation, Internet browsing.

## SKILLS

### Software Skills

SAP ECC 6.0



MS-Visual Studio



SEO Tools



WordPress



Advanced Excel VBA



### Professional Skills

✔ SAP PP Module Operation

✔ C#.NET, ASP.NET, MS-SQL

✔ SEO & Affiliate Marketing

✔ Web Development

✔ Excel VBA Macros